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Sent: 
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Terry Holdnak 
Thursday, March 25,20108:47 AM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


I 
I PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080695 

ADDRESS, 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i
I Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. I WU671 sgillet@peopleswater.net No 

Printed on 3/25/2010 at 4: 11 :26 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 20104:12 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 934467) 

Attachments: 02128-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


3/25/2010 




1 cLle ORle/a' Flllng·"·312512010 8:13 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 8:11 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted ~-------~--------------FfSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

IZ!Adminl_veD PIr.., D(flDate and Time: 3/25/20108:09:00 AM 
Docket Number: 080695-WU IYJCUMENT NO. III IS? ­
Filename 1Path: 080695.amendatory order.022610.els.doc DISTRlBUTION: 

AMENDATORY ORDER 

'Terry X. :J-{oCcfnali. 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

~()..."'-~ , 
~\~ \ 

-c.-~\.~ \ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080695 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. WU671 sgillet@peopleswater.net No 

Printed on 3125/2010 at 4:46:57 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 20104:47 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 599425) 

Attachments: 02127-10.pdf 

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




1 eLK OffIcIal Flling****212612010 10:12 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders :ps«===IO - Dill - PItA-- VJV 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 10:05 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices FPSC, CLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
Cc: Erik Sayler; Katie Ely ..V"'Admlnl&trotw9_PartiU_ConlumwSubject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

DOCUMENT NO. 11111...03 
Date and Time: 2/26/2010 9:58:00 AM DISTRIBUTION: _____
Docket Number: 080695-WU 
Filename 1Path: 080695.PAA ord.els.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING RATE INCREASE AND 
FINAL ORDER APPROVING RATE REDUCTION IN FOUR YEARS AND REQUIRING PROOF OF ADJUSTMENT TO 
BOOKS AND RECORDS 

Terry x. J{o{anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080695 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

County Administrator, Escambia County bob mclaughlin@co.escambia.f1.us Yes 
Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. WU671 sgillet@peopleswater.net No 

Printed on 2/26/20 I 0 at 2: 10:32 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, February 26,20102:12 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD ;:: 224408) 

Attachments: 01311-10.pdf 

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


2/26/2010 
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
..-..•.... ~.-..•.. -.-.-.--.--.---.--~-.~~--.---------------------------------

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, January 20,20104:41 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 171130) 

Attachments: Revised Agenda Conference for January 26, 2010.pdf 

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


Thank you, 


1/20/2010 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


REVISED 


COMMISSION CONFERENCE AGENDA 

CONFERENCE DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, January 26, 2010, 9:30 a.m. 


LOCATION: Betty Easley Conference Center, Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148 


DATE ISSUED: January 20, 2010 


NOTICE 

Persons affected by Commission action on certain items on this agenda may be allowed to 
address the Commission, either informally or by oral argwnent, when those items are taken up 
for discussion at this conference. These items are designated by double asterisks (* *) next to the 
agenda item number. 

To participate informally, affected persons need only appear at the agenda conference and 
request the opportunity to address the Commission on an item listed on agenda. Informal 
participation is not permitted: (1) on dispositive motions and motions for reconsideration; (2) 
when a recommended order is taken up by the Commission; (3) in a rulemaking proceeding after 
the record has been closed; or (4) when the Commission considers a post-hearing 
recommendation on the merits of a case after the close of the record. The Commission allows 
informal participation at its discretion in certain types of cases (such as declaratory statements 
and interim rate orders) in which an order is issued based on a given set of facts without hearing. 

See Rule 25-22.0021, F.A.C., concerning Agenda Conference participation and Rule 25-22.0022, 
F.A.C., concerning oral argument. 

To obtain a copy of staff's recommendation for any item on this agenda, contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. There may be a charge for the copy. The agenda and 
recommendations are also accessible on the PSC Website, at http://www.floridapsc.com. at no 
charge. 

Any person requiring some accommodation at this conference because of a physical impairment 
should call the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770 at least 48 hours before the 
conference. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired should contact the Commission by 
using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800-955-8771 (TOO). Assistive 
Listening Devices are available in the Office of Commission Clerk, Betty Easley Conference 
Center, Room 110. 

Video and audio versions of the conference are available and can be accessed live on the PSC 
Website on the day of the Conference. The audio version is available through archive storage for 
up to three months after the conference. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


Commission Conference 
Agenda for 

January 26~ 2010 

ITEM NO. 

7**PAA 

Revised - 1120/10 

CASE 


Doeket No. 080695-WU - Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water 
Service Company of Florida, Inc. (Issues 12-18 were deferred from the January 5, 2010, 
Commission Conference, revised recommendation filed.) 

Critical Date(s): 	 01126/10 (5-Month Effective Date Waived through 01/26110 
(PAA Rate Case» 

Commissioners Assigned: All Commissioners 
Prehearing Officer: Edgar 

Staff: 	 RAD: Casey 
ECR: Stallcup, Lingo, Thompson 
GCL: Sayler 

(proposed Agency Action Except for Issue Nos. IS and 17.) 
Issue 12: What are the appropriate water system rate structures to apply to the Utility's 
various customer classes, what is the appropriate method of calculating equivalent 
residential connections (ERCs), and what is the appropriate BFC cost recovery allocation 
percentage? 
Recommendation; Based upon the Commission's discussions at the January 5, 2010 
Agenda Conference, staff is presenting several alternative rate structures to its originally 
recommended rate structure that allow the utility to recover the approved revenue 
requirement. These alternative rate structures include staff's originally recommended 
rate structure as well as four additional rate structures designed to minimize the change in 
customer bills at low levels of consumption. 

For those rate structures that incorporate an inclining block rate structure for the 
residential class, the recommended usage blocks are based upon staff's originally 
recommended rate blocks for monthly consumption. These usage blocks are: (1) of 0­
6,000 gallons (6 kgal); (2) 6.001-12 kgal; and (3) in excess of 12 kgal. The usage block 
rate factors should be set at 1.0, 1.5 and 2.0, respectively. The mUltiple minimum 
billing (MMB)/uniform gallonage charge rate structure should be applied to the 
multi-residential customer class. The base facility charge (BFC)/uniform gallonage 
charge rate structure should be applied to all other customer classes. The appropriate 
method of calculating ERCs for customer classes other than the multi-residential class 
should be based on the American Water Works Association (A WWA) meter equivalency 
factors. The appropriate calculation of ERCs for tbe multi-residential class should 
be based on tbe number of housing units served. 

-7­



Agenda for Revised - 1/20/10 
Commission Conference 
January 26, 2010 

ITEM NO. 	 CASE 

7**PAA 	 Dotket No. 080695-WU - Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water 
Service Company of Florida, Inc. 

(Continued from previous page) 

Issue 13: Is a repression adjustment to the Utility's water system appropriate in this case, 
and, if so, what is the appropriate adjustment to make for this Utility? 
Reeommendation: Yes, a repression adjustment is appropriate. The appropriate 
repression adjustment will be dependent upon the Commission's decision in Issue 12 
regarding the appropriate rate structure for this Utility. The appropriate number of kgals 
repressed and the resulting post-repression revenue requirement for each alternative 
discussed in Issue 	 12 is contained in Table 13-1 in theAnalysis portion of Staff's 
Memorandum flled January 20, 20 10. 

In order to monitor the effects of both the changes in revenues and rate structure, 
the Utility should be ordered to prepare monthly reports detailing the number of bills 
rendered, the consumption billed and the revenues billed for each system. In addition, 
the reports should be prepared by customer class and meter size. The reports should be 
filed with staff, on a semi-annual basis, for a period of two years beginning the fint 
billing period after the approved rates go into effed. To the extent the Utility makes 
adjustments to consumption in any month during the reporting period, the Utility should 
be ordered to file a revised monthly report for that month within 30 days of any such 
revision. 
Issue 14: What are the appropriate rates for this Utility? 
Recommendation: The appropriate monthly water rates are shown on Schedule 4 of 
Stafrs memorandum filed January 20,2010. Excluding miscellaneous service revenues, 
the recommended water rates are designed to produce revenues of $3,410,350. The 
Utility should file revised tariff sheets and a proposed customer notice to reflect the 
Commission-approved rates. The approved rates should be effective for service rendered 
on or after the stamped approval date of the revised tariff sheets pursuant to Rule 25­
30.475(1), F.A.C. In addition, the rates should not be implemented until staff has 
approved the proposed customer notice. The Utility should provide proof of the date the 
notice was given no less than 10 days after the date of the notice. 

-8­
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Commission Conference 
Agenda for 

January 26, 2010 

ITEM NO. 

7**PAA 

Revised - 1120110 

CASE 


Docket No. 080695·WU - Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water 
Service Company of Florida, Inc. 

(Continued from previous page) 

Issue 15: What is the appropriate am01.U1t by which rates should be reduced four years 
after the established effective date to reflect the removal of the amortized rate case 
expense? 
Recommendation: The rates should be reduced as shown on Schedule 4 to remove the 
rate case expense, grossed-up for regulatory assessment fees (RAFs), which is being 
amortized over a four-year period. The decrease in rates should become effective 
immediately following the expiration of the four-year rate case expense recovery period, 
pursuant to Section 367.0816, F.S. The Utility should be required to file revised tariffs 
and a proposed customer notice setting forth the lower rates and the reason for the 
reduction no later than one month prior to the actual date of the required rate reduction. 
The approved rates should be effective for service rendered on or after the stamped 
approval date of the revised tariff sheets, pursuant to Rule 25-40.475(1), F.A.C. The 
rates should not be implemented 1.U1til staff has approved the proposed customer notice. 
Peoples should provide proof of the date notice was given no less than 10 days after the 
date of the notice. If the Utility files this reduction in conj1.U1ction with a price index or 
pass-through rate adjustment, separate data should be filed for the price index and/or 
pass-through increase or decrease, and for the reduction in the rates due to the amortized 
rate case expense. 
Issue 16: In determining whether any portion of the interim increase granted should be 
refunded, how should the refund be calculated, and what is the am01.U1t of refund, ifany? 
Recommendation: The proper refund am01.U1t should be calculated by using the same 
data used to establish final rates, excluding rate case expense and other items not in effect 
during the interim period. This revised revenue requirement for the interim collection 
period should be compared to the am01.U1t of interim revenue requirement granted. Using 
these principals, staff recommends that no interim refund is required. 
Issue 17: Should the Utility be required to provide proof that it has adjusted its books for 
all Commission approved adjustments? 
Recommendation: Yes. To ensure that the Utility adjusts its books in accordance with 
the Commission's decision, Peoples should provide proof, within 90 days of the final 
order in this docket, that the adjustments for all the applicable National Association of 
Regulatory Utility Commissioners Uniform System of Acco1.U1ts primary acco1.U1ts have 
been made. 

-9­



Agenda for 
Commission Conference 
January 26, 2010 

Revised -1120/10 

ITEM NO. ______CASE 

7......PAA Docket No. 080695-WU - Application for general 
Service Company of Florida, Inc. 

rate increase by Peoples Water 

(Continued from previous page) 

Issue 18: Should this docket be closed? 
Recommendation: No. If no person whose substantial interests are affected by the 
proposed agency action files a protest within twenty-one days of the issuance of the 
order, a consummating order should be issued. The docket should remain open for staffs 
verification that the revised tariff sheets and customer notice have been filed by the 
Utility and approved by staff. Once these actions are complete, this docket should be 
closed administratively, and the letter of credit should be released. 

- 10­
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~ 
Katie Ely 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 4:32 PM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080695-WU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 080695-WU-00001-004.pdf 

Docket Number OB0695-WU - Form Number OB0695-WU-0000I-004 

Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Customer Meeting - 10/05/2009 - 6:00 p.m.­
9:00 p.m. - in Pensacola - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-600B. 

~FPgc, eLK .0 CORRES-PONDENCE
-\l"d . ..~. "~ F-'_P/1.. ::mus~t'hI~1\! Jialin~'t~'v,j::':,~l1:lll~i 

DOCUrvfI?NT NO. _\u.Ie ·!}B_­
D1STRIBUnON: 

9/912009 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 09/08/2009 at 4:30 p.m. Page 10fl 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 

Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs StaffContact - Erik Sayler 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 080695-WU -- Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water Service Company ofFlorida, Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Customer Meeting 10/05/2009 Pensacola 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

-
Former Assignments Current Assignments 

HeariD!! 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Commissioners CommissionersOfficer 

CT CT 

Remarks: ICustomer Meeting 

~ 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED IMMlAG ISK 
X I I I 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL SK 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080695-WU-0000I-004 



1 eLK Official Filing * * * *91112009 8:31 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders l'S e -dc( -- O£?JVt .. peo -11l.H) D?OUR5 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 8:31 AM 
To: eLK - Orders 1Notices; Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/1/2009 8:30:00 AM 
Docket Number: 080695 
Filename 1Path: 080695.or.amendatoryorder.doc 

Please issue the AMENDATORY ORDER in docket number 080695-EU 

~~ry 

'<V\Cl" \ec\ 0 

effi,\Ed ~ 

Me\) c\ex~S (eSc~M b
,c0 'b 

F'fSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
XAdmiDistrative Parties Consumer 
DOCUMh"'NT NO. 1 \ \\B .Q~ 
DISTRlBUnON: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080695 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

County Administrator, Escambia County 
Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. WU67I 

bob mc1aughlin@co.escambia.tl.us 
sgillet@peopleswater.net 

DIRECTORY 

Yes 
No 

Printed on 9/1/2009 at 2 :02 :06 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 2:03 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =082391) 

Attachments: 09066-09.pdf 

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


91112009 




1 eLK OHicial Filing *** *81412009 8:12 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders :Esc- 05 - OS} 7 - Pcp - wv ~LQq~ 
From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 5:00 PM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCEILlDate and Time: 8/3/2009 4:58:00 PM IItlAdminilU'l!iYe0 Parties 0 ConsumerDocket Number: 080695·WU 
Filename I Path: 080695.order.els.doc DOCUMENT NO. t \ \ \ ~. 0 f')JW-j~ 

DlSTRIBtmON: _ 

Order Suspending Proposed Final Rates and Approving Interim Rates Subject to Refund 

~t3uw? 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard \-- evvtCu \ 
Tallahassee, FL 32399·0850 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 
Fax: (850) 413-6207 \ - ~.(A.~ 

6 -W\JA.l \ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080695 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Peoples Water Se.ryice ComPanY offlorida, Inc. WU671 sgillet@~t:o~swater.net 
-­ ,J'fo 

Printed on 8/4/2009 at 10:03:57 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 10:09 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 999543) 

Attachments: 07954-09.pdf 

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


8/4/2009 
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Katie Ely QCQ~qS-
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 20098:48 AM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: New Advice Form 080695-WU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 080695-WU-00001-003.pdf 

SC'CiK - CORRESPONDENCE1 
. Adrninistratiw; 0 Parties 0 Consumer i~ X)CUMENT NO, I I It ~ .~- i 
DiSTRIBUnON: I 

".,..;: "''I.''~1I'';__'~'~1¥I:If,.~.tJtII<JJ !l'~lhSlI>iZ44 ~u 

Docket Number OB0695-WU - Form Number OB0695-WU-00001-003 

Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - OB/24/2009 - 6:00 p.m.­
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

7/23/2009 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 07123/2009 at 8:46 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs StaffContact - Erik Sayler 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Compliance 

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

Customer Meeting Pensacola 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 08/2412009 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearine; 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED Iwv. AG SK 

X 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

SK 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT ADM 

Commissioners 

CT ED 

X 

MM AG SK ADM 

I 

Remarks: ICustomer Meeting 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 080695-WU-0000I-003 



COMMISSIONERS: 
M A ~ W  M. CARTER 11, CHAIRhlAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

KATREVA J. MCMURR~AN 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

(850)413-6770 

December 3.2008 

F. Marshall Deterding 
Rose Law Firm 
2548 Blairstone Pines Dr. 
Tallahassee FL 32301 

Re: Docket No. 080695-WU 

Dear Mr. Deterding: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for general rate increase by Peoples Water 
Service Company of Florida, Inc., which was filed in this office on December 2,2008, and assigned 
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
hformation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with th is requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARLI OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
Am Affimtive Actbn I Equal opporhlnity Employer 

PSC website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet mil: mntn@psc.st.tefl.us 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 0S0695-WU Date Docketed: 12/02/200S Title: Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water Service 
Company of Florida, Inc. 

Company: Peoples water Service company of Flo 
FPsc. el,¥.. ~ CORRESPONDENCE 
~dmi!d~trat~vtJ8rties_Consumer 

OOCLIMENT NO. fill '€~ OK 
DIStRmUTION: 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
(AOfl indicates OPR) 

.--..:A..::DM::':"'--r_C:.:l::.:.K~.,-~(.::EC:::;R.:.:):.......,,..--..:G.::C.::l_.--...:.P..:I.:..F_,.--..:R.:.;;C:.:..P_,-...;.S:.:G::.:.A~.,--=..SS:.:C=---..,-__--,
I X X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(858) 413-6778 

Program Module Al(a) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision level Previous CurrentOPR Staff 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel S. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
lS. 
19. 
20. 
21­
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31­

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner - Staff 34.-- 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials: OPR 3S. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sect10n 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearing Officer- Hearin Officer(s) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All SK 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one CommiSSioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 
,~ ,-.... 

Docket No.OS0695-WU Date Docketed: 12/02/200S Title: Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water Service 
Company of Florida, Inc. 

Company: Peoples Water Service Company of Flo 

Official Fil ing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("()" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule-_... 

Prehearin Officer 


Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Approved: ~'~I 


Program Module A1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff B Fletcher Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C B'" 

1.'" Notification of Test Year Deficiencv 
2. Comoany Deficiency Response Due 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Brubaker S. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..x..Commission Panel B. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 12/23/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) 

SAME 
SAME 

===f 
@ 

12/23/2008 
01/20/2009 

Date: ~3~
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Commissioners 

ALL SK 
x 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

CT 

Commissioners ADM 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 
...­ ~ 

Docket No.080695-WU Date Docketed: 12/02/2008 Title: Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water Service 
Company of Florida, Inc. 

Company: Peoples Water Service Company of Flo 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al{f) 'WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEcr TO REVISION, 

Staff Assignments fOR UPDATES CONTAcr THE RECORDS SECT.lON:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff B Fletcher Current CASR revision level 

C Bulecza-Banks 
P Daniel 1. COlII)any Deficiency ResDOnse Due 

2. MFRs Due 
3. Revised CASR Due 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Coun:!el E Sayler 8. 
9, 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 02118/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes ASSlgnments are as follows: 

- Hear ng lcer si Off' ( ) hPre earlng 0ff'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senior Commlssioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case, 

Previous Current 

SAME 01/20/2009 
SAME OS/20/2009 
SAME 06/18/2009 

, 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I cr I ED I 14M I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

cr I ED I MM I AG I SK 

J X I I I 
Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 
""­

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.080695-WU Date Docketed: 12/02/2008 Title: Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water Service 
Company of Florida, Inc. 

Company: Peoples Water Service Company of Flo 

Official Filing Date: OS/20/2009 Expiration: 10/2012009 
Last Day to Suspend: 07/20/2Q~9 

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR Gel PIF (Rep) SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(f) i WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

,IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments \FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff J Polk, C Beard [[] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
B Casev. D Mailhot 
J Mann SAME 01/20/20091. Company Deficienc;y Response Due 

SAME OS/22/20092. Company Pays Filing Fee 
SAME 06/09/20093. Audit Service Request 
SAME 06/19/20094. Deficiency Notification to Applicant 
SAME 07/01/20095. Staff Recommendation (Interim) 
SAME 07/07/20096. FAW Notice Filed - Customer Meeting 

7. Agenda (Interim) SAME 07/14/2009 
Staff Counsel E Sayler SAME 07/17/20098. MFRs Defiiciency Due 

SAME 08/03/20099. Standard Order (Interim) 
10. ~r MQQt:i no SAME 08/17/2009 


OCRs (ECR) C Bulecza-Banks 
 11. Audit Report Due SAME 08/31/2009 
P Daniel, B Fletcher SAME 09/21/2009 
R 

12. Company Response To Audit Report 
SAME 091241200913. St:aff It:inn 

14. AOQnda SAME 10/06/2009 
SAME 101261200915. PAA Order 

11/16/2009SAME16. Period EXDires 
SAME 11/19/2009 

Close Docket or Revise CASR 
17. Cnncummatina Order if No Prot:est: 

06/18/2009 11/30/2009
I~;:
20. 

, 21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .x.Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/1012009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All J CT J ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

- Hearlng Off'lcer ( ) s 
Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X J J J 

Prehearlng Off'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/10/2009\
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

I 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 ./
~ .-.. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 

Docket No.~~069S-WU Date Docketed: 12/02/2008 Title: Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water Service 
Company of Florida, Inc. 

Company: Peoples Water Service Company of Flo 

Official Fil i ng Date: OS/20/2009 Expiration: 10L22L2009 
last Day to Suspend: 07000229 

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR GCl PIF (RCP) SGA ssc 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X X I 

Section 2 - QPR CQmDlete5 and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schgdg]g 
Program Module A1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assjgnment5 

Due Dates 
OPR Stiff J Polk, C Beard [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

B Casev. D Mailhot 
J Mann 1.* Notification of Test Year DeficiencY i SAME 12{23/2008 i 

SAME 0l/20/2009 I2. Comany Deficiencv Response Due 
SAME OS/20/2009 i3. * MFRs Due 

4. Comany Pays Filinq Fee SAME OS/22/2009 
SAME 06/09/2009S. Audit Service Request 
SAME 06/19/2009 I6. Deficiency Notification to Applicant 

7. * Deficiency Notification to Applicant SAME 06/22/2009 
Staff COlln5el SAME 07/0l/2oo98. * Staff Recommendation (Interim) 

SAME 07/14/20099. Agenda (Interim) 
07/17/2009 07/20/2009 

OCR5 (ECR) 
10. MFRs Defi' Due 
11. Standard Order (Interim) SAME 08/03/2009 
12. Audit Report Due SAME 08/31/2009 

1>. SAME 09/2l/2009 
14, ClnC::f> rlnrl{et or Revise CASR 
13. , .. To Audit ReDort 

06/18/2009 11/30/2009 

I 

E Sayler 

C Bulecza-Banks 
P Daniel, B Fletcher 
R Hadd..r. ] Linao 
C PiDer, R 
e Stilll'UD 

I ~~:
17. 

·18. 

I ~g: 
i 21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission -X-Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 07101/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect10n 3 - Chi1rman Qpmplete5 Ass1gnments are as follows: 

Preheari ng Off'lcer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

r----.----.---~---.---,----~ Exam
All SK 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
I X I I I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:aSSigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 07/2312009 at 8:46 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Economic Regulation Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Court Reporter Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Staff Contact - Erik Sayler Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Infonnation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chainnan Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 080695-WU -- Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water Service Company ofFlorida, Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Customer Meeting 08/24/2009 Pensacola 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearinl! 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CTIED IMM AGISK 

X I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CTIED MM AG I SK 

I I X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AQ SK ADM 

Commissioners 

CT ED !MM AG SK ADM 

X 

Remarks: Customer Meeting 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Fonn Number: 080695-WU-0000I-003 



-. Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
",........ 

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

Official Filing Date: OS/20/2009 Expiration: 10[20[2009 
last Day to Suspend: 08/n12009 

Referred to: ADM ClK EeR 
("0" indicates OPR) I X 

S~ctiQD 2 - QeB Comgl~tes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 

Gel 
X 

PIF (Rep) SGA 
X I 

Ti!!!l S~hedy]~ 

sse 

Program MQ"ule Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Polk, C Beard ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

B Casey, 0 Mailhot 
J Mann SAME I 01/20/20091. Company Deficiency Response Due 

2. Company Pays Filing Fee SAME OS/22/2009 
SAME 06/09/20093. Audit Service Request 
SAME 06/19/20094. Deficiency Notification to Applicant 
SAME 07/22/20095. Deficiencies Corrected 
SAME6. FAW Notice Filed 07/28/2009 

7. Standard Order (Interim) SAME 08/03/2009 
Staff Coun~~l E Sayler SAME 08/24/20098. Customer Meeting (Pensacola) 

SAME 08/31/20099. Audit Report Due 
SAME 091211200910. 	 To Audit: Renort: 

OCRs (ECR) C Bulecza-Banks 11. Staff Recommendation SAME 10/29/2009 
P Daniel, B Fletcher SAME 11/10/2009 
1 Linao. C PiDer 

12. Agenda 
SAME 11/30/2009 

R P StallcuD 
13. PM Order 
14. ina Order if No D ..n+..",+ NONE 12/24/2009 

.1$. ("lnc~ nnC'Ic~1" nr R~vic~ ("AC:;R 11/3012009 1212&/2009 

Itt 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 

i29. 
Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: In. 

32. 
Full Commission ...!.. COl1ll1ission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff ­ 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 0712212009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

SectlQn 	3 - Chalrman Comgletes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off' ( ) lcer s 	 Prehearing 0fficer 
COl1ll1issioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL J CT J ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

COl1ll1issioners ADM 

CT J ED J MM I AG I SK 

I X I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior C0l1ll11SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one COl1ll1issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/221200$assigned the full COl1ll1ission decides the case, 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 09/08/2009 at 4:30 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner McMurrian 

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


Docket Number: 080695-WU Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Former Date New Date Location / Room TimeEvent 

Customer Meeting 10/05/2009 Pensacola 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED 1M1\; Ali ic.::K 

X I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT EDIMM AG SKI ADM 

I I 
CT 

Commissioners 

ED MM AG SK ADM 

Y 

Remarks: Customer Meeting 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080695-WU-0000I-004 

I 



· ........... Case Assignment and Sch,dul ing Record ~ 	 Page 1 of 1 


Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.080695-WU Date Docketed: 12102/2008 Title: 	 Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water Service 
Company of Florida, Inc. 

Company: Peoples Water Service Company of Flo 

Official Filing Date: 07/0212009 Expiration: 12L02L2009 
last Day to Suspend: 08L31L2009 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

ADM 
I 

ClK ECR 
X 

GCl 
X 

PIF (RCP) 
X I 

SGA ssc 

Section 2 - OPR ComRletes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Ss;hedyle 
Program Module A1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Ai~ignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Polk, C Beard [§J Current CASR revision level 

B Casev l Deamer 
D Mailhot 1. COlI'IDany Deficiency Response Due 

2. Audit Service Request 
3. Audit RepOrt Due 
4. FAW Notice Filed (Customer Meeting) 
5. Company Response To Audit Report 
6. Customer Meeting (Pensacola) 
7. Staff Recommendation 

Staff ~QI!I1~ll E Sayler 8. Agenda 
9. PM Order 

10. Ina Order if No 
OCRs (ECR) C Bulecza-Banks 11. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

P Daniel, B Fletcher 12. 
l l inao C PiDer 13. 
R P "'tal'lcun 14. 

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
Date filed with ClK: 09/08/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) P hOff;re earlng cer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

Previous Current 

SAME 01/20/2009 
SAME 06/09/2009 
SAME 08/31/2009 
SAME 09/08/2009 
SAME 09/21/2009 
SAME 10/05/2009 
SAME 10/29/2009 
SAME 11/10/2009 
SAME 11/30/2009 
SAME 12/24/2009 

11/30/2009 12/28/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X I I I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~ase Ass'gnmen~ ana ~cneaul'ng Kecora ...age .L OT .L 
~ 

Section 1 - Office of_Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080695-WU Date Docketed: 12/0212008 Title: Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water Service 
Company of Florida, Inc. 

Company: Peoples Water Service Company of Flo 

Official Filing Date: 07/02/2009 Expiration: 12/02/2009 
Last Day to Suspend: 08/31/2Q09 

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR GCL PIF (Rep) SGA SSC 
("Q" indicates OPR) x x x 

. Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IIT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
QPR Staff J Polk, 

B Casev 
C Beard 

L Deamer 
[ZJ CUrrent CASR revision level Previous Current 

D Mailhot 1. Company Deficiency Response Due 
2. Audit Service Request 
3. Staff Recommendation 
4. Agenda 
5. PAA Order 
6. Consul1I1\ilting Order if No Protest 
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

Staff Counsel E Savler 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) C Bulecza-Banks 11. 

P Daniel, B Fletcher 12. 
1 linGO C Piner 13. 
K P St:allcuD 14. 
K T Walden 15. 

16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission ...!... Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 10/14/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) 

SAME 01/20/2009 
SAME 06/09/2009 

10/29/2009 11/17/2009 
11/10/2009 12/01/2009 
11/30/2009 12/21/2009 
12/24/2009 01/14/2010 
12/28/2009 01/22/2010 

~ 

ADM 

Approved: 
Date: 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

NC CT 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 


PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ., COMPLETED EVENTS 



---
/~, Lase Asslgnmenl: ana ::IIcneau I1ng!,!~I;:Qra 	 I'age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No.OS0695-WU Date Docketed: 12/02/2008 Title: 	 Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water Service 
Company of Florida, Inc. 

Company: Peoples Water Service Company of Flo 

Official Filing Date: 07/02/2009 Expiration: 12/02/2009 
last Day to Suspend: OS/31/2009 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
(U ()" i ndi cates OPR) 	 .----.,.,--::x:o---.----,--:x-:----r-7:x-..,-----r,-"-7::-'-'--.---'---'---r---,x

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Polk, C Beard, B Casey [!] Current CASR revision level 

1. Company Deficiency Response Due 
2. Audit Service Request 
3. Staff Recommendation 
4. Agenda 
5. PM Order 
6. Consummatinq Order if No Protest 
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

Staff Counsel E Sayler S. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) l Deamer, D Mailhot 11. 

(ECR) C Bulecza-Banks 12. 
POlin;"1 R F"I "t-C'h"r 13. 
1 I;nan C PiDer 14. 
R P St-allC'un 15. 
K T Waldc>n 16. 

17. 
lS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission l Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 11/16/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3S. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) fPrehearing 0 ficer 

Previous Current 

SAME 01/20/2009 
SAME 06/09/2009 

11/17/2009 12/22/2009 
12/01/2009 01/05/2010 
12/21/2009 01/25/2010 
01/14/2010 02/18/2010 
01/22/2010 02/26/2010 

All 
X 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I AG , SK , Kl 

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

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04107) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~ase AS$jqnment and Scheduling Recgrd Page 1 of 1,..-. 
Section 1 - Qffice of CommissioD Clerk 

Docket No.080695-WU Date Docketed: 12/02/2008 Title: Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water Service 
Company of Florida, Inc. 

Company: Peoples Water Service Company of Flo 

Official Filing Date: 07/02/2009 Expiration: 01/11/2010 
last Day to Suspend: 08/31/2009 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X I X 

Sectign 2 - OPR Complete$ and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
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